

## MEMBERS PRESENT:

## **Meeting Minutes**

## Mt. San Jacinto High School **School Site Council Meeting** February 25, 2025

	MEMBERS PRESENT:			-	☑ Quorum was met
$\boxtimes$	Brad Seiple	Principal (ex officio)		Eric Baker-Aidukas	Parent (2024-2026)
$\boxtimes$	Susanne Davis-Coleman	Classroom Teacher (2024-2026)		Gabriella Verdugo	Parent (2024-2026)
$\boxtimes$	Andrew Keane	Classroom Teacher (2023-2025)		Vacant	Student (2024-2025)
$\boxtimes$	Kieu Duong	Classroom Teacher (2024-2026)		Vacant	Student (2024-2026)
$\boxtimes$	Andrea Pascal	Classroom Teacher (2022-2024)	$\boxtimes$	Starlene Reyes	Student (2024-2025)
$\boxtimes$	Cathy Gonzalez	Other Site Employ. (2023-2025)	$\boxtimes$	Kristoph Stein-Steele	Student (2024-2025)

Guest Name(s):

Item	Description/Actions	Meeting Summary		
1. Call to Order	Andrea Pascal	Meeting was called to order at 3:05 pm		
2. Public Comment	Open	There were no public comments		
<ol> <li>SSC Business         <ul> <li>a. New Members</li> <li>b. School Safety Plan</li> </ul> </li> </ol>	<ul> <li>a. Action Item: Brad Seiple, Principal</li> <li>b. Action Item: Brad Seiple, Principal</li> </ul>	Mr. Seiple shared that three student members of the SSC are no longer students at the school (one moved, one graduated, one transferred). The SSC voted 8-0 to approve Doris Starlene Reyes as a new student member. The SSC reviewed the school's updated School Safety Plan and voted 8-0 to approve the plan.		
<ul> <li>4. Data Review</li> <li>a. Quarterly Target Data Review</li> </ul>	a. Informational: Brad Seiple, Principal	Mr. Seiple re-shared the state dashboard data for MSJ, showing metrics for state testing, suspension rate, graduation rate, ELAC progress, and College and Career readiness. The SSC asked questions and discussed the data most pertinent to MSJ students.		
<ul> <li>5. SPSA</li> <li>a. SPSA Goal Review</li> <li>b. SPSA Target Progress</li> <li>c. Modifications for SPSA Goals, Strategies, Funding</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>a. Informational: Brad Seiple, Principal</li> <li>b. Informational: Brad Seiple, Principal</li> <li>c. Informational: Brad Seiple, Principal</li> </ul>	Mr. Seiple reviewed the SPSA goals, each action item for each goal, and the budget line items listed in each area. We discussed the ways to measure if goals are effective (data) and if any modifications or changes are needed based on received data. Budget information for 2025-2026 was shared and discussions took place regarding where to make cuts. Based on the discussion that took place a 25-26 SPSA will be presented at the next SSC meeting for discussion and a vote to approve.		

<ol> <li>Budget         <ul> <li>a. Funding Updates</li> </ul> </li> </ol>	a. Informational: Brad Seiple, Principal	Mr. Seiple shared the new budget amounts for the 2025-2026 school year based on district projections. Title 1 is \$70,190 and LCAP is \$61,600. Both amounts are lower than the 24-25 school year.
7. ELAC a. Reports	a. Informational: Pedro Pelayo, Teacher	Mr. Pelayo shared the following information: there is a suggestion in the DELAC public comments for the district to prepare a practice ELPAC test to prepare students for the ELPAC test. The committee will be voting on this in May. The community engagement center is offering certain services including Citizenship, ESL, and Parenting classes for parents who are interested. These classes started in early February. Information from the DELAC LCAP meeting was also shared which included information from the school dashboard. MSJ is currently performing low in the categories of CCI, ELPi, Math, and Suspensions. These are areas that our school should focus on improving but MSJ did perform in the green in the category of students graduation. ELA performance is another area that could be improved but is not in the red.

Meeting Adjourned at 3:45 pm Minutes recorded by Brad Seiple, Principal